M G ma |I Muhammad Arzat Anuar <arzatanuar.galaxy@gmail.com>

FW: GLYY FAA FINDINGS LETTER

1 message

omar@galaxyaerospace.my <omar@galaxyaerospace.my> Wed, Aug 28, 2024 at 10:49 AM
To: QA Department <quality@galaxyaerospace.my>

FYI.

Regards,

Omar Ahmad

QA Manager

for and on behalf of

GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) SDN BHD

/3
S
GalaxyAerospace

Airworthiness Expert

No. A-01-02, Blok A, Bangunan Perdagangan Siera Ara Damansara, Jalan PJU 1A/5A, Ara Damansara, 47301 Petaling Jaya,
Selangor.

E+603-7455 0555 7 +603-7734 7526

Lot 11-14, MRO Centre, MIAC, Sultan Abdul Aziz Shah Airport, 47200 Subang, Selangor.

E+603-7734 7226 7 +603-7734 7526

From: Glenn, Brian J (FAA) <Brian.J.Glenn@faa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 10:06 AM

To: omar@galaxyaerospace.my

Cc: McCraw, Leslie C Il (FAA) <Leslie.C.McCraw-lll@faa.gov>
Subject: RE: GLYY FAAFINDINGS LETTER

Good Day,

The corrections have been accepted.

Thank You,

Brian Glenn

From: omar@galaxyaerospace.my <omar@galaxyaerospace.my>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 6:00 PM

To: Glenn, Brian J (FAA) <Brian.J.Glenn@faa.gov>

Cc: McCraw, Leslie C Il (FAA) <Leslie.C.McCraw-IlI@faa.gov>
Subject: RE: GLYY FAAFINDINGS LETTER
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA). Do not click on links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Brian,

With reference to the above subject, enclosed please find our responses on findings raised
during inspection.

Thank you.

Regards,

Omar Ahmad

QA Manager

for and on behalf of

GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) SDN BHD

Al
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

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 5:22 AM

To: omar@galaxyaerospace.my

Cc: McCraw, Leslie C Il (FAA) <Leslie.C.McCraw-lll@faa.gov>
Subject: GLYY FAA FINDINGS LETTER

Good Day,

Please see the attached Findings Letter from the current Inspection.

Best Regards,

Brian Glenn

Aviation Safety Inspector

Los Angeles International Field Office
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